12/1/25, 1:00 PM Gmail - Fwd: Purchase Order RFL675993
M G| | |a|| Agib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed2@gmail.com>

Fwd: Purchase Order RFL675993

BRAHMBHATT, Jagrut (ROYAL FREE LONDON NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <jagrut.brahmbhatt@nhs.net> Mon, Dec 1, 2025 at 12:57 PM
To: Agib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>

Good morning Aqib,
Hope you are doing well!

Can you please send it 1pcs for now and later on when you received your delivery then you can send it to us. Because we need it.

Thanks

Jagrut
Thanks and regards,

Jagrut Brahmbhatt

Medical Engineer

Royal Free London NHS Foundation Trust
Clinical Engineering Department (NMUH)

North Middlesex University Hospital NHS Trust | Sterling Way | London N18 1QX
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From: Agib Majeed <agib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 01 December 2025 10:39

To: BRAHMBHATT, Jagrut (ROYAL FREE LONDON NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <jagrut.brahmbhatt@nhs.net>
Subject: Re: Purchase Order RFL675993

This message originated from outside of NHS.net Connect. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

[Quoted text hidden]
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient please:

i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it; and

ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action in relation to its content (to do
so 1s strictly prohibited and may be unlawful).

Thank you for your co-operation.

NHS.net Connect is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for all NHS staff in England. NHS.net
Connect is approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive information with NHS.net Connect and other

accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHS.net Connect — NHS.net Connect Support
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